Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region VII, Central Visayas.
TAGBILARAN CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION
City of Tagbilaran .
Email Add: dtagbilarancitydivision@yahoo.com.ph )

MEMORANDUM
To: Ms. Jessa C. Estorgio

From: VIRGINIA C. ZAPANTA,VEd. D.,CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Province-wide BSP Talents Quest during the 227 Provincial Jamborette

Date: November 26, 2018

1. You are hereby encouraged to participate with your boy scout/s during the conduct of
the 22" Provincial Jamborette, 2™ Langkay Playday and 2™ Council Rover Moot
from November 29-Decemberr 2, 2018 at Roxas Park, Calma, Garcia-Hernandez,
Bohol.

2. Parent’s Consent of each scout must first be secured as a requirement for attendance
to this activity.

3. Travelling and other incidental expenses will be charged to School MOOE or any
available local School funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

4. For your guidance and compliance.

VIRGINIA/C.
Schools

PANTA, Ed.D., CESO V
ision SuperintendentG—



